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Howland Wood, Esq., /f’—ff';’“/f,
Ourator Am. Mumismatic Soc., o 5543 A
Broadway, bet. 155th snd 156th Sts., Ad £
New York, N.Y. u«f k.

Dear Sir:-

Dr. Wilgid Bovey has sent me a typescript of the correspendence you
have had anent a recent "find" of Sinhalese coims. The collection referred
to now numbers about 1000 specimens, »nd wvhen I have negotisted an additional
ko or %0, #iX1I886488Y§ held for some months at an exaggerated price, there
will be about 900 larins of 11,858 IS or nearly all the described types
and many more not menbione by Codrington or any other authority. Themn there
are about 100 original and counter-stamped tangas of the Dutch and Indo- Port-
uguess period, not to montion some 50 eopper coins ~ of little lmportance -
¢f the Sinhalese kings and queens.

A sopy of the rough notes hurrisdly made by my friend, Me. John Still,
the Ceylen archsclogist sho cat:logued the coins in the Colombo useum, descript-
ive of a portion of this "sreamure trove®, is the dooument sent you by Dre Bovyy.

I quite agree that it would, for many reasons, be highly impreper
to publish this manifestly inmcomplete report. Nr 8Still distinely states that
it is only a preliminary study, on several cocasions made without works of
reforencs or without being sble to compars the spocimens with any model cell-
estion. 8o I am glad mo reference was medef %o it in anyfi# of your publicat-
ions.

If all goes well, I shall be in New Yorkc sometime in 1927, in which case
I shall be glad to call on you, ffd’('further to discuss this matter which, in my
inexpert judgnent, is of somo mmismatie and historical importance.

of
Heantime I ask you for the approximate cost %o the University
the expert study a;dm.{horou.gh solentific treatment of this Gampola find ?

Ny address for the next %wo or thmes months {4’ heads this note.

!

I remain,
Very sincerely yours




